

Senate Teaching, Learning, and Assessment Committee – Minutes of Called Meeting, 10/1/2021

Attending

Jean Cook
Brian McCrary
Rod McRae
Amy Mendes
Sally Richter
BethRene Roepnack
Josh Sewell
Gary Storie
Jason Swift

Minutes

1. Committee Chair Jason Swift called the meeting to order.
2. Rod McRae led continued discussion on proposed revision of SEI questions. Recommended that TLA committee offer our own feedback to the process before the larger Faculty Senate committee sends it out for feedback from the full faculty body. Jason Swift agreed with Rod's recommendation because it allows for transparency. Timeline going forward was proposed. Committee discussed overall thoughts about feedback process and future steps. Decided on full committee feedback by 10/22, in time to discuss during 11/5 TLA meeting. Committee votes in December. Senate vote on SEI and revision process in December or January.
3. Discussion of policy involving recording class meetings continued. Still maintain that more time is needed to finalize proposal for official wording since the potential ramifications are so profound. Jason Swift proposed new timeline in order for committee to research further.
4. Rod briefly updated committee on replacing Kaltura with new system.
5. No new business.
6. Meeting adjourned.